Tennessee Board of Nursing
665 Mainstream Drive
Iris, Poplar and Dogwood Rooms
Nashville, Tennessee

MINUTES
May 19-20, 2016

Call to Order
Brent Earwood, APN, Chair called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. in the Iris Room.

Roll Call and Quorum
Ms. Sandra Powell called roll.
Present: Brent Earwood, APN; Juanita Turnipseed, APN; Janell Cecil, RN; Mark Young,
APN; Lisa Heaton, RN; Lee Mills, public member. Martha Buckner, RN arrived 8:38 am.

Absent: Arthur Thompson, LPN; Marietha Silvers, RN; Lee Anne Stearnes, APN; Leslie
Nelson Akins, APN

A quorum was present.

Welcome and Introduction of Guests
Mr. Earwood welcomed the Board members and guests in the audience and called for
self-introductions. Guests: students from Marian University and Tennessee College of
Applied Technology- Pulaski.

Introduction of Staff

Elizabeth Lund, Executive Director and Mark Waters, Deputy General Counsel
introduced staff.

Board staff:

Sandra Powell, Administrative Director

Teresa Phillips, Nurse Consultant

Liz Sherfy, Nurse Consultant

Sherry Richardson, Nurse Consultant

Linda Johnson, APRN Nurse Consultant

Legal staff:
Caroline Tippens, Assistant General Counsel

Mark Cole, Assistant General Counsel
Todd Pinckley, Assistant General Counsel
Hannah Lanford, Assistant General Counsel
Matt Gibbs, Assistant General Counsel
Jamie Formont, Assistant General Counsel
Wesley Holder, Legal Assistant



Approve February 17-18 and May 6, 2016 board meeting minutes

Ms. Turnipseed made the motion to approve the February 17-18, Mr. Mark Young seconded,
motion carried. Ms. Cecil made a motion to approve May 6, 2016 minutes, Mr. Young

seconded; motion carried.

Assign Panels and Panel Chairs

Mr. Earwood assigned panels and panel chairs:

Panel 1 — Earwood (Chair), Cecil, Young
Panel 2 — Turnipseed (Chair), Heaton, Mills, Buckner

Panel 1 — Iris Room

Panel 2 — Poplar Room

Brent Earwood, chair

Juanita Turnipseed, chair

Janell Cecil

Lisa Heaton

Mark Young

Martha Buckner

Lee Mills

Call the docket
Mr. Mark Waters

Disciplinary Business (Panel 1, Iris Room; Panel 2, Poplar Room)
Panel 2 adjourned to the Poplar Room

Panel 1 — Brent Earwood, chair; Janell Cecil, Mark Young

A quorum was present. Administrative Law Judge Anthony Adgent presided.

Leigh Dorer
1416 Hazelgreen Way

Knoxville, TN 37912

RN Lic. | Cole,
No. State’s
146937 Attorney

Ms. Dorer was present and was
not represented by an attorney.

Following testimony and proof,
Mr. Young moved to accept the
findings of fact 1 through 3 as
true in the proposed order. Ms.
Cecil seconded; motion carried.

Mr. Earwood moved to accept
the conclusions of law on the
proposed order paragraphs 4
through 5 as accurate. This finds
that respondent’s acts and
conduct violated TCA 863-7-
115(a)(1)(F) and Rule 1000-01-
13(1)(w). Mr. Young seconded:;




motion carried.

Mr. Young made a motion for
standard TnPAP of stayed
suspension with probation and
assess Civil Penalties of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) and
assess costs not to exceed five
thousand dollars ($5,000.00). Mr.
Earwood seconded the motion
and motion carried.

Mr. Earwood read the policy
statement of the board to protect
the health, safety and welfare of
the citizens of Tennessee. The
Board finds the appropriate
action taken and motion carried.

Samantha Hensley
3416 Bellgreen Lane
Knoxville, TN 37918

RN  Lic.

No.
159026

Cole,
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Hensley was not present and
not represented by counsel. Mr.
Cole requested to proceed in
default. Judge Adgent ruled that
the service of notice was
sufficient to proceed.

Following presentation of
testimony and state’s proof, Ms.
Cecil moved to accept the
findings of fact as listed in the
proposed final order 1 through 6
as true and accurate. Mr. Young
seconded and motion carried.

Mr. Young moved to accept the
conclusions of law contained in
the state’s proposed order. This
finds that respondent’s acts and
conduct violated TCA 63-7-
115(a) (1) (F) and rule 1000-01-
.13(1)(w),Mr.Earwood seconded;
motion carried.

Mr. Earwood moved to revoke
Ms. Hensley’s RN license, assess
$1,700.00 in civil penalties and




assess costs not to exceed five
thousand dollars  ($5,000.00).
Mr. Earwood seconded the
motion and motion carried.

Mr. Earwood read the policy
statement of the board to protect
the health, safety and welfare of
the citizens of Tennessee. The
Board finds the appropriate
action taken and motion carried.

Terri Roberts
6706 Thomas Weaver Rd.
Knoxville, TN 37938

RN
No.
105656

Lic.

Cole,
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Roberts was not present and
not represented by counsel.
Following presentation of proof
of service, Judge Adgent
determined sufficient proof of
service. Mr. Cole asked to
proceed in default.

Following presentation of
testimony and state’s proof, Ms.
Cecil moved to accept the
findings of fact as listed in the
proposed final order 1 through 5
as true and accurate. Mr. Young
seconded and motion carried.

Mr. Earwood moved to accept
the conclusions of law contained
in the state’s proposed order.
This finds that respondent’s acts
and conduct violated TCA 63-7-
115(a) (1) (F) and rule 1000-01-
.13(1)(w), Mr. Young seconded;
motion carried.

Mr. Young moved to revoke Ms.
Roberts’s RN license, assess
$1,500.00 in civil penalties and
assess costs not to exceed five
thousand dollars ($5,000.00).
Mr. Earwood seconded and
motion carried.

Mr. Earwood read the policy




statement of the board to protect
the health, safety and welfare of
the citizens of Tennessee. The
Board finds the appropriate
action taken, seconded by Mr.
Young; motion carried.

Diana G. Monroe
132 Rogers Circle
Lenoir City, TN 37771

L.P.N.
Lic.
74539

No.

Pinckley,
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Monroe was not present and
not represented by counsel.
Following presentation of proof
of service, Judge Adgent
determined sufficient proof of
service. Mr. Pinckley asked to
proceed in default.

Following presentation of
testimony and state’s proof, Ms.
Cecil moved to accept the
findings of fact as listed in the
proposed final order 1 through 5
as true and accurate. Mr. Young
seconded and motion carried.

Mr. Young moved to accept the
conclusions of law contained in
the paragraph’s 2 through 5 of
state’s proposed order, Mr.
Earwood seconded; motion
carried.

Mr. Young moved to accept the
conclusions of law contained in
the state’s proposed order. This
finds that respondent’s acts and
conduct violated TCA 63-7-
115(a) (1) (F) and rule 1000-01-
13(2)(b)(e)(u)(v), Mr. Earwood
seconded; motion carried.

Mr. Earwood moved to revoke
Ms. Monroe’s LPN license,
assess  $2,000.00 in civil
penalties and assess costs not to
exceed ($5,000.00). Mr. Young
seconded; motion carried.




Mr. Earwood read the policy
statement of the board to protect
the health, safety and welfare of
the citizens of Tennessee. The
Board finds the appropriate
action taken; motion carried.

Sara E. Taylor
1276 Silver Grover Road
Bluff City, Tennessee 37618

R.N. Lic.
No.
118103

Pinckley,
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Taylor was not present and
not represented by counsel.
Following presentation of proof
of service, Judge Adgent
determined sufficient proof of
service. Mr. Pinckley asked to
proceed in default.

Following presentation of
testimony and state’s proof, Ms.
Cecil moved to accept the
findings of fact as listed in the
proposed final order 1 through as
true and accurate. Ms. Akin
seconded; motion carried.

Mr. Young moved to accept the
conclusions of law contained in
the paragraph’s 2 and 3 of state’s
proposed order, Ms. Earwood
seconded; motion carried.

Mr. Young moved to accept the
conclusions of law contained in
the state’s proposed order. This
finds that respondent’s acts and
conduct violated TCA 63-7-
115(a) (1) (F)(G) and rule 1000-
01-.13(2)(d)(e)(w), Mr. Earwood
seconded; motion carried.

Ms. Earwood moved to revoke
Ms. Taylor’s RN license, assess
$1,000.00 in civil penalties and
assess costs not to exceed
($5,000.00). Mr. Young
seconded; motion carried.




Mr. Earwood read the policy
statement of the board to protect
the health, safety and welfare of
the citizens of Tennessee. The
Board finds the appropriate
action taken; motion carried.

Panel 2 — Juanita Turnipseed, Chair; Lisa Heaton, Martha Buckner, Lee Mills

A quorum was present. Judge Summers presided.

Lillian C. Boothe
1808 Lone Oak Road
Paris, TN 38242

L.P.N. Lic.
No. 52014

Lanford,
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Booth was present but not represented
by counsel.

Following the state’s proof and testimony
and respondent’s testimony, Mr. Mills
moved to accept the findings of fact as
listed in the proposed final order 1, 2, and
4 true as written. Ms. Heaton seconded,
Dr. Buckner voted no; motion carried.

Dr. Buckner made a motion to accept the
conclusions of law as outlined in
paragraphs 5 and 6. This finds that
respondent’s acts and conduct violated
TCA 863-7-115(a)(1) and Rule 1000-02-
.13(1). Ms. Stearnes seconded and motion
carried.

Ms. Heaton made a motion to place the
license on probation for 1 year, void the
multistate privilege, and 30 hours of
continuing education. Also to assess civil
penalties totaling five hundred dollars
($500.00) paid in (24) months and
assessment costs shall not exceed five-
thousand dollars ($5,000.00) to be paid in
full within (24) months. Dr. Buckner
seconded and motion carried.

Ms. Turnipseed read the policy statement
of the board to protect the health, safety
and welfare of the citizens of Tennessee.
The Board finds the appropriate action
taken; motion carried.




Barbara Mullin R.N. Lic, Lanford, | Ms. Mullin was not present and not
116 Miles Street No. State’s represented by counsel. Ms. Lanford
LaVerge, Tennessee 107045 Attorney moved that the case proceed in default.
37086 Following proof of service, Judge
and Summers ruled sufficient notice is proven
604 Burgundy Drive and the case may proceed in default.
Madison, Tennessee
37115 Judge Summers requests that the
and department make further attempts to
186 Ol dNashville Hwy contact respondent by email and reset
LaVergne, Tennessee hearing date.
37086
Ms. Lanford moved to make further
attempts to contact respondent, Judge
Summers approved.
Joni Donegan L.P.N. Lic. | Lanford, | Ms. Donegan was not present and not
10065 Danbury Drive No. 48013 | State’s represented by counsel. Ms. Lanford
Lyles, Tennessee 37098 Attorney moved that the case proceed in default.

and

18010 Woods Road
Bon Agua, Tennessee
37025

Following proof of service, Judge
Summers ruled sufficient notice is proven
and the case may proceed in default. Dr.
Buckner moved to proceed in default, Mr.
Mills seconded; motion carried.

Following testimony and proof, Dr.
Buckner moved to accept the findings of
fact as listed in the proposed final order 1
through 3 true as written. Mr. Mills
seconded and motion carried.

Dr. Buckner made a motion to accept the
conclusions of law as outlined in
paragraph 4. This finds that respondent’s
acts and conduct violated TCA 863-7-
115(a)(1)(D)(F). Ms. Heaton seconded
and motion carried.

Dr. Buckner made a motion to revoke the
license and void the multistate privilege.
Also to assess civil penalties one thousand
dollars ($1,000.00) paid in (24) months
and assessment costs shall not exceed
five-thousand dollars ($5,000.00) to be
paid in full within (24) months. Ms.




Heaton seconded and motion carried.

Karen Fandl
325 Kimberly Road
Kingsport, TN 37664

812 Burwind Court
Apartment 5
Kingsport, TN 37660

RN Lic.
No.
114993

Formont
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Fandl was not present and not
represented by counsel. Following proof
of service Judge Summers determined
sufficient proof of service and allowed
case to proceed. Dr. Buckner moved to
proceed in default; Ms. Heaton seconded,
motion carried.

Following testimony and presentation of
proof, Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
findings of fact as listed in the proposed
final order 1 through 6 true as written.
Ms. Stearnes seconded and motion
carried.

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
conclusions of law contained in the state’s
proposed order. This finds that
respondent’s acts and conduct violated
TCA 63-7-117(a) (1) (C) (F) and rule
1000-01-.13(1)(d)(e), Ms. Stearnes
seconded; motion carried.

Dr. Buckner made a motion to suspend
RN license and void multistate privilege
to practice, 25 hours of continuing
education, TNPAP evaluation and
agreement, assess (5) Type A Civil
Penalties in the amount of one thousand
dollars ($1,000) each for a total of five
thousand dollars ($5,000.00), and
assessment of cost not to exceed five
thousand dollars ($5,000). Mr. Mills
seconded and motion carried.

Ms. Turnipseed read the policy statement
of the board to protect the health, safety
and welfare of the citizens of Tennessee.
The Board finds the appropriate action
taken; motion carried.

Karen Snowden
4251 Old Highway 25 E.

RN
No.

Lic.

Formont
State’s

Ms. Snowden was not present and not
represented by counsel. Ms. Formont
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Morristown, TN 37813

4161 Old Highway 25 E.
Morristown, TN 37813

171987

Attorney

moved that the case proceed in default.
Following proof of service, Judge
Summers ruled sufficient notice is proven
and the case may proceed in default.

Following the state’s proof, Dr. Buckner
moved to accept the findings of fact as
listed in the proposed final order 1
through 3 true as written. Ms. Heaton
seconded and motion carried.

Dr. Buckner made a motion to accept the
conclusions of law as outlined in
paragraphs 4. These find that respondent’s
acts and conduct violated TCA 8§63-7-
115(a)(1) of the proposed order. Ms.
Heaton seconded and motion carried.

Dr. Buckner made a motion to revoke the
license and void the multistate privilege,
assessed three (3) Type B Civil Penalties
totaling two-thousand dollars ($2,250.00)
paid in (24) months and assessment costs
shall not exceed five-thousand dollars
($5000.00) to be paid in full within (24)
months. Ms. Heaton seconded and motion
carried.

Ms. Turnipseed read the policy statement
of the board to protect the health, safety
and welfare of the citizens of Tennessee.
The Board finds the appropriate action
taken; motion carried.

Carla Surratt
45 Haddix Way
Bolivar, TN 38008

274 Sewell Road
Selmer, TN 38375

313 East Jackson Street
Bolivar, TN 38008

FCI Aliveville Federal
Correctional Institution

LPN Lic.
No. 59370

Formont
State’s
Attorney

Ms. Surratt was not present and not
represented by counsel. Ms. Formont
moved that the case proceed in default.
Following proof of service, Judge
Summers ruled sufficient notice is proven
and the case may proceed in default.

Following the state’s proof, Dr. Buckner
moved to accept the findings of fact as
listed in the proposed final order 1
through 5 true as written. Ms. Heaton
seconded and motion carried.

10




PO Box 4000
Aliceville, AL 35442

Dr. Buckner made a motion to accept the
conclusions of law as outlined in
paragraphs 5 and 6. These find that
respondent’s acts and conduct violated
TCA 863-7-101, and rule 1000-02-.01 of
proposed order. Ms. Heaton seconded
and motion carried.

Ms. Stearnes made a motion to revoke the
license and void the multistate privilege,
assessed one (1) Type A Civil Penalty in
the amount of one thousand dollars
($1,000.00) paid in twelve (12) months
and assessment costs shall not exceed
five-thousand dollars ($5000.00) to be
paid in full within twelve (12) months. Dr.
Buckner seconded and motion carried.

Ms. Turnipseed read the policy statement
of the board to protect the health, safety
and welfare of the citizens of Tennessee.
The Board finds the appropriate action
taken; motion carried

Agreed/Consent Orders

Mark Waters

Baird, Kimberly

R.N. Lic. No. 149935 Ms. Heaton moved to accept the

consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Dr. Buckner; motion
carried.

Barber, Deirdre

R.N. Lic. No. 208248 Dr. Buckner moved to accept the

consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Mr. Mills; motion
carried.

Bryan, Sherry

R.N. Lic. No. 118127 Dr. Buckner moved to accept the

agreed order of standard TnPAP
and cost.  Seconded by Mr. Mills;
motion carried.

Clara, Jayme

A.P.N. Cert. No. 16021
R.N. Lic. No. 163989

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of Probation for
minimum of six months and multi

11




state privilege voided, 30 hours CE
and intensive physician chart
review. Seconded by Ms. Heaton;
motion carried.

Claybrook, Dee AKA Patricia
D. Claybrook

L.P.N. Lic. No. 71799

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of suspension, multi
state privilege void until Ohio
discipline completed. Seconded
by Ms. Heaton; motion carried.

Hewgley, Candie

R.N. Lic. No 77546

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Ms. Turnipseed;
motion carried.

LaRue, Kathryn

L.P.N. Lic. No. 73180

Ms. Heaton moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Dr. Buckner; motion
carried.

Ricker, Whitney

R.N. Lic. No 208237

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Mr. Mills; motion
carried.

Thigpen, Dawn

R.N. Lic. No 187015

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Ms. Heaton; motion
carried.

Mark Cole

Alford, Tracy

R.N. Lic. No 87156

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
agreed order of probation for 2
years, complete 12  hours
continuing education, civil
penalties and costs. Ms. Heaton
seconded and motion carried.

Boals, Patrick

R.N. Lic. No. 14529

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand,
probation and CE’s. Ms. Cecil
seconded and motion carried.

Branch, Lanyne

R.N. Lic. No. 158282

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Mr. Earwood seconded and
motion carried.

Brazier, Ann

R.N. Lic. No. 60992

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP.  Seconded by Ms. Cecil,

12




motion carried.

Byrd, Sonya

L.P.N. Lic. No. 58969

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil; motion
carried.

Curtis, Tanya

L.P.N. Lic. No. 71178

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr.
Earwood; motion carried.

Fox, Chadwick

L.P.N. Lic. No. 76771

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of probation for 3
years, complete 12  hours
continuing education, civil
penalties. Mr. Young seconded and
motion carried.

Graham, Nichole

L.P.N. Lic. No. 73726

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Ms. Cecil seconded and
motion carried.

Simmons, Debbie

L.P.N. Lic. No. 80414

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Stewart, James

R.N. Lic. No. 105124

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Wilson, Sholanda

L.P.N. Lic. No. 67201

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand and
civil penalties. Seconded by Mr.
Young; motion carried.

Jamie Formont

Barnett, Sherry

A.P.N. Cert. No. 14096
R.N. Lic. No. 114945

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of  voluntary
surrender of APN certificate/RN
license. Seconded by Mr. Mills;
motion carried.

Borton, Tonya

R.N. Lic. No. 160066

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Ms. Heaton; motion
carried.

Cagle, Kasie

R.N. Lic. No. 192153

Ms. Heaton moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.

13




Seconded by Dr. Buckner; motion
carried.

Champion, Jennifer L.

R.N. Lic. No. 149386

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand of RN
license. Seconded by Ms. Heaton;
motion carried.

Garza, Krista

R.N. Lic. No. 681583
(TEXAS)

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of PTP in TN
revoked. Seconded by Ms. Heaton;
motion carried.

Greene, Lisa

R.N. Lic. No. 162838

Ms. Heaton moved to accept
consent order of  voluntary
surrender. Mr. Mills seconded;

motion carried.

Latimer, Dianna
Represented by Attorney Alex
Fisher

R.N. Lic. No. 97062

Mr. Young moved to accept agreed
order of probation and cost. Ms.
Cecil seconded; motion carried.

Miller, Lisa L.P.N. Lic. No. 37149 Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Ms. Heaton;
motion carried.

Nunley, Amy R.N. Lic. No. 149526 Ms. Heaton moved to accept the

consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Dr. Buckner; motion
carried.

Pardin, Nathaniel

R.N. Lic. No. 190915

Ms. Heaton moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Dr. Buckner; motion
carried.

Stanfill, Caleb

R.N. Lic. No. 188204

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Mr. Mills; motion
carried.

Stephens, Nakesha

L.P.N. Lic. No. 78014

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of revoke.
Seconded by Mr. Mills; motion
carried.

Thomas, Maralon

L.P.N. Lic. No. 26847

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of standard TnPAP.
Seconded by Ms. Heaton; motion
carried.

Woods, Tina

A.P.N. Cert. No. 12064
R.N. Lic. No. 135845

Dr. Buckner moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand, 30
hours of CE and civil penalties.
Seconded by Ms. Heaton; motion

14




carried.

Matt Gibbs

Bates, Joseph Aaron

R.N. Lic No. 149461

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP.  Seconded by Ms. Cecil,
motion carried.

Casey, Carol Helena

L.P.N. Lic. No. 85535

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Clouser, Laura Nave

R.N.

Lic

. No. 176605

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP.  Seconded by Ms. Cecil,
motion carried.

Hagar, Suzanne

R.N.

Lic

. No. 129714

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of probation for 2
years, and complete 15 hours
continuing education. Ms. Cecil
seconded and motion carried.

Madondo, Sherri (Allison)

R.N.

Lic

. No. 114912

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of voluntary
surrender. Ms. Cecil seconded;
motion carried.

Mathis, Kathy

R.N.

Lic

. No. 155849

Mr. Young moved to accept the
agreed order of suspension and
TnPAP. Ms. Cecil seconded,
motion carried.

Matthews, Margaret

R.N.

Lic

. N0.188933

Mr. Young recused. Mr. Mills
joined panel. Mr. Earwood moved
to accept consent order of voluntary
surrender. Ms. Cecil seconded,;
motion carried.

Owens, Toya Reneil

R.N.

Lic

. N0.166876

Mr. Young moved to accept the
agreed order of suspension and
TnPAP plus cost. Seconded by
Ms. Cecil; motion carried.

Sepulveda, Norma “Betsi”

R.N.

Lic

. N0.111887

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Hannah Lanford

15




Gould, Tammy

A.P.N. Cert. No. 18610
R.N. Lic. No. 175834

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order probation, CE’s and
civil penalties. Ms. Cecil seconded
and motion carried.

Hamilton, Willie

A.P.N. Cert. No. 7613
R.N. Lic. No. 115147

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order probation, and CE’s.
Mr. Young seconded and motion
carried.

Martin, Whitney M.
Represented by Attorney Alex
Fisher

A.P.N. Cert. No. 138072
R.N. Lic. No. 14224

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
agreed order of reprimand, CE’s,
civil penalties and cost. Ms. Cecil
seconded; motion carried.

McCracken, Misty

R.N. Lic. No. 119852

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
agreed order of suspension and
TnPAP and costs. Ms. Cecil
seconded; motion carried.

Pugh, Rachel

R.N. Lic. No. 177561

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr.
Earwood; motion carried.

Richards, Travis

A.P.N. Cert. No. 16029
R.N. Lic. No. 153500

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP plus civil penalties and
costs.  Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Rieben, Jason

L.P.N. Lic. No. 73184

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of  voluntary
surrender. Seconded by Ms.
Cecil; motion carried.

Sharpe, Tiffany

L.P.N. Lic. No. 68369

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Swint, Patty

A.P.N. Cert. No. 10958
R.N. Lic. No. 60771

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP.  Seconded by Ms. Cecil,
motion carried.

Wilson, Heather

L.P.N. Lic. No. 80268

Mr. Young moved to accept the
agreed order of suspension and
TnPAP and costs. Seconded by
Ms. Cecil; motion carried.

Todd Pinckley
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Allen, Tilde

L.P.N. Lic. No. 82439

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of Reprimand with
civil penalties.  Seconded by Ms.
Cecil; motion carried.

Brock, Sherry

R.N. Lic. No. 140433

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP  plus civil  penalties.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil; motion
carried.

Cox, Courtney

R.N. Lic. No. 193931

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand with
civil penalties.  Seconded by Ms.
Cecil; motion carried.

Lawrence, Todd

L.P.N. Lic. No. 74318

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Lokey, Erika

L.P.N. Lic. No. 73155

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
agreed order of reprimand and
CE’s. Mr. Young seconded; motion
carried.

Maxwell, Jessica

R.N. Lic. No. 156375

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of Reprimand.
Seconded by Mr. Young; motion
carried.

Mitchell, Mark

(AR) R.N. Lic. No.
R089982

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of PTP revoked.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil; motion
carried.

Savage, Cheryl

L.P.N. Lic. No. 56358

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order to revoke license.
Seconded by Mr. Earwood; motion
carried.

Weiner, Lynn Bari

R.N. Lic. No. 104278

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr.
Earwood; motion carried.

Caroline Tippens

Amison, Jennifer

R.N. Lic. No. 196262

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand.
Seconded by Mr. Young; motion
carried.
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Baird, Tracy

R.N. Lic. No. 2041991
(KY)

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent  order of  revoked.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil; motion
carried.

Barlow, Tracie Dawson

R.N. Lic. No. 125923

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
agreed order of probation 2 years,
CE’s and costs. Mr. Earwood
seconded and motion carried.

Douglas, Nicole

L.P.N. Lic. No. 67194

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of  voluntary
surrender. Seconded by Ms.
Cecil; motion carried.

Fowler, Stacie Brown

L.P.N. Lic. No. 60223

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
agreed order of probation 2 years,
CE’s and civil penalties. Mr. Young
seconded and motion carried.

Greear, Angela

A.P.N. Cert. No. 14805
R.N. Lic. No. 100455

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
consent order of probation for 2
years, CE’s and civil penalties.
Seconded by Mr. Earwood; motion
carried.

Hawkins, Carlos

L.P.N. Lic. No. 59769

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of probation for 1
year CE’s and Civil penalties.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil;, motion
carried.

Leyhue, Crystal

L.P.N. Lic. No. 69258

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of  voluntary
surrender. Seconded by Ms.
Cecil; motion carried.

Moore, Jimmy

R.N. Lic. No. 144491

Ms. Cecil moved to accept the
agreed order of suspension and
TnPAP. Mr. Young seconded and
motion carried.

Morton, Andrea

A.P.N. Cert. No. 6819
R.N. Lic. No. 96070

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand on APN
certificate and probation for 1 year
on RN license, CE’s and Civil
penalties. Seconded by Ms. Cecil;
motion carried.

Ramsey, Farrah

R.N. Lic. No. 185841

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of suspension and
TnPAP. Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Stock, Allison

A.P.N. Cert. No. 17594

Mr. Young moved to accept the
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R.N. Lic. No. 1377

consent order of
suspension/probation and TnPAP.
Seconded by Mr. Earwood; motion
carried.

Tarancon, Laura

L.P.N. Lic. No. 81494

Mr. Young moved to accept the
consent order of probation for 2
years, CE’s and civil penalties.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil; motion
carried.

Ursprung, Nancy

L.P.N. Lic. No. 22714

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
agreed order of voluntary surrender.
Seconded by Ms. Cecil; motion
carried.

Watters, Jessica

R.N. Lic. No. 17231

Mr. Earwood moved to accept the
consent order of  voluntary
surrender. Seconded by Ms.
Cecil; motion carried.

Woody, Robert

R.N. Lic. No. 171199

Ms. Heaton moved to accept the
consent order of reprimand, CE’s
and civil penalties.  Seconded by
Dr. Buckner; motion carried.

Wright, Danielle

R.N. Lic. No. 194663

Mr. Young moved to accept the
agreed order of voluntary surrender,
civil penalties and costs. Mr.
Earwood seconded and motion
carried.

Tracy Alcock

Henson, Ola Merle

A.P.N. Cert. No. 6613
R.N. Lic. No. 89661

Mr. Earwood moved to accept
the  consent  order  of
suspension for 60 days, CE’s
then probation for 2 years and
costs.Seconded by Mr. Young;
motion carried.

Consent Agenda:

» School Announcements
« School Survey Visit(s)

* Executive Director’s report
 Strategic Plan Current Activities

+ OGC report
« TnPAP report

* Investigations/Disciplinary Coordinator’s report
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» Report from Meetings

» Health Related Boards Report
Ms. Heaton moved and seconded by Mr. Young to adopt the consent order agenda items and
reports. Motion carried.

Discuss/Approve Travel —

e Enhanced Compact Implementation and Bylaws Task Force—June 14-15, 2016,
Chicago; other as necessary

e NCLEX Conference—September 12, 2016—Philadelphia

e CLEAR Annual Education Conference—September 14-17, 2016, Portland, Oregon

e Citizens Advocacy Center Annual Meeting—September 17-18, 2016, Portland, Oregon

e Nurse Licensure Compact Administrator’s Executive Committee Meeting—September
2016, Santa Fe, NM

e Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB) Regulatory Law Seminar—
September 29-October 2, 2016, Chicago

e International Nurse Regulator Symposium—October 4-5, 2016, Chicago

e Other —

Mr. Earwood moved to approve the travel of 1-4 individuals to each as noted above. Mr. Young
seconded; motion carried.

Recess — 5:20 p.m.
Reconvene — 8:35 a.m. Friday May 20, 2016
Call to Order—Ms. Powell called role.

Present: Brent Earwood, APN; Juanita Turnipseed, APN; Martha Buckner, RN; Janell Rae Cecil,
RN; Mark Young, APN; Lisa Heaton, RN; Lee Mills, public member; Arthur Thompson, LPN

Absent: Lee Anne Stearnes, APN; Marietha Silvers, RN; Leslie Akins, APN

A quorum was present.

Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Mr. Earwood welcomed the Board members and guests in the audience and called for self-

introductions. Guests: Linda Estes, Director of Quality and Regulatory Affairs Tennessee Health
Care Association.
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Staff introduced by Ms. Lund. Attorneys introduced by Mr. Waters.

School Hearings—MSs. Richardson, PHNC2

American Sentinel University — Aurora, CO. Request for full approval of online
nursing programs. Presenting in formation: Dr. Judy Burckhardt, Dean. Following
Dr. Burckhardt’s presentation, Dr. Buckner made a motion for full approval to
American Sentinel University online nursing programs to include RN to BSN, MSN
and DNP. Ms. Heaton seconded, motion carried. Board voiced concern regarding
student to faculty ratio and that the school recruited and enrolled students prior to
approval.

Tusculum College - Greenville, TN. Request for initial approval for a Master of
Science in nursing program. Presenting information: Dr. Lois Ewen, Dean.
Following Dr. Ewen’s presentation and discussion of the program, Ms. Turnipseed
made a motion for initial approval of a MSN program at Tusculum College. Dr.
Buckner seconded, motion carried. CCNE visit scheduled for September 2016.
Rocky Mountain University — Provo, Utah. Request for letter of intent and initial
approval to establish online nursing programs. Presenting information: Dr.
Stephanie J. Richardson, Director of Graduate Nursing Degree Programs. Following
Dr. Richardson’s presentation and discussion of the program, Ms. Cecil made a
motion to approval for letter of intent and initial approval to Rocky Mountain
University, online DNP nursing programs. Mr. Young seconded, motion carried.
Duke University — Durham, NC. Request for letter of intent and initial approval to
establish online MSN nursing programs. Presenting information: Dr. Michael
Zychowicz, Associate Professor and Director of MSN Programs. Following Dr.
Zychowicz’s presentation and discussion of the program, Dr. Buckner Ms. Stearnes
made a motion to approval for letter of intent and initial approval to Duke University,
online programs MSN nursing programs both clinical and non-clinical. Ms. Heaton
seconded, motion carried. Board voiced concern that the school recruited and enrolled
students prior to approval.

Review of nursing programs out of compliance for two or more consecutive years with the rules
relative to passing standard on National Council of State Boards of Nursing Licensure
Examination (NCLEX). T.C.A. 63-7-119 and Tennessee Board of Nursing Rules and
Regulations of Registered Nurses 1000-01-.05 and Rules and Regulations of Licensed Practical
Nurses 1000-02-.05.

Chattanooga College—Chattanooga, TN. Reviewed approval status and progress
report.
» 2015 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 67% (18 first time writers with 12 passing).
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* 2014 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 82% (17 first time writers with 14 passing). Placed on
conditional approval.

» 2013 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 76% (17 first time writers with 13 passing). Letter of
concern issued with follow-up progress report requested.

The next class to enroll is scheduled in October. Following review of documentation
provided, Ms. Turnipseed moved to suspend Chattanooga College practical nursing
program from admitting a subsequent class for failure to meet standards as per
Administrative Rule 1000-02-.05 (3) (c) and (4). Ms. Cecil seconded and motion
carried. The school may return to the Board when there is evidence of meeting
standards.

TN College of Applied Technology - Hartsville—Hartsville, TN. Reviewed
approval status and progress report.

* 2015 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 73% (49 first time writers with 36 passing).

» 2014 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 78% (63 first time writers with 49 passing). Placed on
conditional approval.

» 2013 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 80% (70 first time writers with 56 passing). Letter of
concern issued with follow-up progress report requested.

The program plans to decrease from 3 to 2 classes. The Board was encouraged that
the current initial pass rate appears to be above the standard. Following review of
documentation provided and testimony, Mr. Earwood moved to suspend TCAT-
Hartsville practical nursing program from admitting a subsequent class for failure to
meet standards as per Administrative Rule 1000-02-.05 (3) (c) and (4). Ms.
Turnipseed seconded and motion carried. The school may return to the Board when
there is evidence of meeting standards.

Cleveland State Community College — Cleveland, TN. Reviewed approval status
and progress report.

* 2015 NCLEX-RN® pass rate 82% (39 first time writers with 32 passing).

» 2014 NCLEX-RN® pass rate 70% (104 first time writers with 73 passing). Placed
on conditional approval.

» 2013 NCLEX-RN® pass rate 81% (67 first time writers with 54 passing). Letter of
concern issued with follow-up progress report requested.

The program has had a consultant involved with the program last year. Following
review of documentation provided and testimony, Ms. Cecil moved to suspend
Cleveland State Community College associate degree nursing program from
admitting a subsequent class for failure to meet standards as per Administrative Rule
1000-01-.05 (4) (c) and (5). Mr. Earwood seconded and motion carried. The school
may return to the Board when there is evidence of meeting standards.

Tennessee State University — Nashville, TN — Associate Degree Nursing Program.
Reviewed approval status and progress report.

» 2015 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 81% (96 first time writers with 78 passing).

* 2014 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 78% (87 first time writers with 68 passing). Placed on
conditional approval.

* 2013 NCLEX-PN® pass rate 60% (107 first time writers with 64 passing). Letter of
concern issued with follow-up progress report requested.
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Following review of documentation provided and testimony, Ms. Turnipseed moved
to suspend TSU - associate degree nursing program from admitting a subsequent class
for failure to meet standards as per Administrative Rule 1000-01-.05 (4) (c) and (5).
Mr. Young seconded and motion carried. The school may return to the Board when
there is evidence of meeting standards.
e ITT Breckinridge School of Nursing — Nashville, TN. Requested lifting of
suspension. Following review of documentation provided and testimony, Dr.
Buckner moved to continue suspension; Mr. Young seconded and motion carried.
The Board recommended more full time faculty.

Consider Vote to Approve Application Review Committee Recommendations — Ms. Turnipseed,

APN, Vice Chair and Ms. Phillips, PHNC2

Applicant Summary presented to ARC ARC Decision of the
Recommendation Board
Amanda Dixon Crime Deny the Mr. Young moved to
105 Larkins Dr. 4/24/15- arrest for theft of property | application for accept the ARC
White Bluff, TN | —a type of diversion (40-35-313) LPN exam due to | recommendation to
37187 case. No plea of guilty and has not | crime (board finds
been found guilty. that the theftis | oo the LPN
LPN exam more likely than examination

applicant TCAT
Dickson grad
12/17/15

DOB 03/24/87

Letter states found rings in parking
lot. Warrant claims the victim
suspected the respondent since she
had daily access to the residence.

not to have
occurred.)

This
recommendation is
pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated 863-7-
115 (a)(1)(B) Is
guilty of a crime;
(C) Is unfit or
incompetent by
reason of
negligence, habits

application. Mr.
Earwood seconded
and motion carried.

This recommendation
IS pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated §63-7-115
(@)(2)(B) Is guilty of a
crime; (C) Is unfit or
incompetent by reason
of negligence, habits
or other cause; (F) Is

guilty of
or other cause; (F) | ynprofessional
Is guilty O.f conduct.
unprofessional
conduct.
Jessica White Crime Deny the Dr. Buckner moved to

55 Bensontown
Dr
Savannah, TN

5/26/2015 Pled guilty to delivery
Schedule 11 (Morphine), class C
felony, on probation until

application for RN
exam due to class
C pled guilty of

accept the ARC
recommendations to
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38372

RN by exam
applicant

Grad of Jackson
State Community
College 12/9/2015
DOB 1/2/1991

5/24/2018, for a judicial diversion.

delivery Schedule
Il (Morphine).

This
recommendation is
pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated §63-7-
115 (a)(1)(A) Is
guilty of fraud or
deceit in procuring
or attempting to
procure a license to
practice nursing;
(B) Is guilty of a
crime; (C) Is unfit
or incompetent by
reason of
negligence, habits
or other cause; (F)
Is guilty of
unprofessional
conduct.

deny the RN exam
application due to
guilt of crime. Ms.
Turnipseed seconded.
Motion carried.

This recommendation
is pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated §863-7-115
(@)(2)(A) Is guilty of
fraud or deceit in
procuring or
attempting to procure
a license to practice
nursing; (B) Is guilty
of a crime; (C) Is unfit
or incompetent by
reason of negligence,
habits or other cause;
(F) Is guilty of
unprofessional
conduct.

Brandy Bunch
1500 Roberts
Circle
Greeneville,
TN37743

File# 87978

LPN Endorsement
West VA
11/6/2002 to
6/30/2010

NC 3/31/2004 to
10/31/2007

KY 6/4/2004 to
10/31/2008

Crime — shoplifting 12/2/2015,
breach of trust 11/6/2015

Served jail time and does not
appear to be on current criminal
probation.

Met with an investigator of the
board of nursing on 4/6/2016,
Patricia Daugherty

Deny application
for RN renewal.

This
recommendation is
pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated 8§63-7-
115 (a)(1)(B) Is
guilty of a crime;
(C) Is unfitor
incompetent by
reason of
negligence, habits
or other cause; (F)
Is guilty of
unprofessional
conduct.

Ms. Turnipseed
moved to accept the
ARC
recommendations to
deny the LPN
Endorsement
application due to
guilt of crime. Mr.
Earwood seconded.
Motion carried.

This recommendation
is pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated §63-7-115
(@)(1)(B) Is guilty of a
crime; (C) Is unfit or
incompetent by reason
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of negligence, habits
or other cause; (F) Is
guilty of
unprofessional
conduct.

Christina Beard
6846 Hwy 51 N
Millington, TN
38053

RN 141735

RN Reinstatement

RN 6/27/2003 to

Application following voluntary
surrender

2/19/2015 — voluntary surrender
due to submitting a recertification
visit for home health services
without physically assessing the
patient (unprofessional conduct in
failure to maintain an accurate
patient record, failure to safeguard

Deny application
for RN
reinstatement.

This
recommendation is
pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated 863-7-

Dr. Buckner moved to
accept the ARC
recommendations to
deny the RN
reinstatement
application due to
guilt of unprofessional
conduct. Mr. Earwood

8/31/2015 patient, failure to report 115 (a)(1)(F) Is seconded. Motion
incompetent, unethical or illegal guilty of carried.
practice of any health care unprofessional
provider). Patient’s death was ruled | conduct shown by ) )
a homicide due to neglect of home | board order on This recommendation
care and caregiver. 2/19/2015. s pursuant 10
Tennessee Code
Annotated 863-7-115
(@)(1)(F) Is guilty of
unprofessional
conduct shown by
board order on
2/19/2015
John M Briley Voluntary surrender 10/24/14 Deny applications | Ms. Cecil moved to
1385 South Due to addiction and other for RN license and | accept the ARC
Highland Ave unprofessional conduct. APN certificate. recommendations to
Suite B-1
Jackson, TN Indictment on 146 felony charges, | This de_ny the RN and APN
38301 “ did knowingly possess and use, recommendation is remsftate_mem
RN 98698 with lawful authority, a means of | pursuant to applications due to
APN 6912 identification of another person, Tennessee Code unprofessional

RN Reinstatement
APN
Reinstatement

RN 3/31/1994 to
8/31/2015

specifically Dr. J.P., during and in
relation to a violation...” and “did
knowingly and willfully make a
materially false, fictitious, and
fraudulent statement and
representation, and did make and
use a materially false writing, in

Annotated §63-7-
115 (a)(2) (C) Is
unfit or
incompetent by
reason of
negligence, habits
or other cause; (D)

conduct. Dr. Buckner
seconded. Motion
carried.

This recommendation
is pursuant to
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APN 8/13/2004 to
8/31/2015

that the defendant falsely state and
represented that Dr. J.P., a
physician, had ordered and
authorized home health care
services, for the patients listed in
the chart below, when the
defendant knew that the
representations were false, in
connection with the delivery of and
payment for health care benefits,
items and services, involving
Medicare and Medicaid/TennCare,
health care benefit programs as
defined in 18 U.S.C. 24(b).

Is addicted to
alcohol or drugs to
the degree of
interfering with
nursing duties; (F)
Is guilty of
unprofessional
conduct; (G) Has
violated or
attempted to
violate, directly or
indirectly, or
assisted in or
abetted the
violation of or
conspired to violate
any provision of
this chapter or any
lawful order of the
board issued
pursuant thereto
shown by board
order on
10/24/2014.

Tennessee Code
Annotated §863-7-115
(@)(2) (C) Is unfit or
incompetent by reason
of negligence, habits
or other cause; (D) Is
addicted to alcohol or
drugs to the degree of
interfering with
nursing duties; (F) Is
guilty of
unprofessional
conduct; (G) Has
violated or attempted
to violate, directly or
indirectly, or assisted
in or abetted the
violation of or
conspired to violate
any provision of this
chapter or any lawful
order of the board
issued pursuant
thereto shown by
board order on
10/24/2014.

Cierra Moore
203 Theodore Rd
Nashville, TN
37214

RN Exam Repeat
DOB 5/22/1986
Grad ITT
Nashville 10/2014

Last retake
11/17/2015

Crime — resisting arrest
3/16/2016, felony indictment
identity theft and prescription
drug fraud from arrest 8/5/2015.

Deny application
for RN exam
repeat.

This
recommendation is
pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated 8§63-7-
115 (a)(1) (B) Is
guilty of a crime;
(C) Is unfit or
incompetent by
reason of
negligence, habits
or other cause; (F)
Is guilty of
unprofessional

Dr. Buckner moved to
accept the ARC
recommendations to
deny the RN exam
application due to
crime. Mr. Thompson
seconded. Motion
carried.

This recommendation
is pursuant to
Tennessee Code
Annotated §63-7-115
(@)(2) (B) Is guilty of
a crime; (C) Is unfit or
incompetent by reason
of negligence, habits
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conduct.

or other cause; (F) Is
guilty of
unprofessional
conduct.

Sherri Allison
147 Bluebell Way

Crime
Invited per OGC request due to

Deny application
for RN renewal.

Mr. Young moved to
accept the ARC

g;%rélzlin, TN c[)itme._ Pled guitltyI:od4 c%u?ts ofb o recommendations to
obtaining a controlled substance is
RN 114912 fraud ang 1 count of identity thefty recommendation is deny th? RN renewal
on 12/3/2015. pursuant to application due to
RN renewal Tennessee Code crime. Dr. Buckner
Annotated §63-7- seconded. Motion
LPN license 115 (@)(1)(B) Is carried.
(50734) guilty of acrime; | This recommendation
10/24/1995 to _(C) Is unfit or is pursuant to
12/31/1999 incompetent by Tennessee Code
RN 6/9/1998 to reason of
12/31/15 - negligence, habits | Annotated 863-7-115
extended to or other cause; (F) | (@)(1)(B) Is guilty of a
6/30/2016 Is guilty of crime; (C) Is unfit or
unprofessional incompetent by reason
conduct. of negligence, habits
or other cause; (F) Is
guilty of
unprofessional
conduct.
Sarah Knisely Working >2 years on expired Grant Dr. Buckner moved to

10 County House
Circle

Carthage, TN
37030

1% licensed in TN

license

reinstatement of
your RN license
with
conditions/stipulat
ions per board
order.

accept the ARC
recommendations to
grant the LPN
reinstatement with a
civil penalty totaling
$500.00. Mr.

12/3/1980 Earwood seconded.
Motion carried.
Melissa Hall Met with ARC 10/19/2015, Grant application | Dr. Buckner moved to

PO Box 91412
Chattanooga, TN
37412

RN 124889

allowed to defer to obtain a copy
of the GA BON order, certified
criminal court documentation
regarding arrest for stalking on

for RN by
reinstatement
application with
conditions/stipulat

accept the ARC
recommendations to
grant the RN
reinstatement
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APN 12172

RN Reinstatement

TN licensed
7/26/1999 to
9/30/2013
GA licensed
10/23/2003 to
1/31/2014

APN 8/10/2006 to
9/30/2013

11/5/2014 and evaluation to
determine safety to practice from
TnPAP. Paper review with ARC
on 3/3/2016, asked to appear in
April to allow more time of
monitoring through TnPAP. Met
with ARC and admitted to taking
meth and failing a TnPAP drug
screen.

ions per board
order

application with
standard TnPAP
order. Mr. Thompson
seconded. Motion
carried.

Tiffany Marie
Allen

3947 Copper
Ridge Rd
Morristown, TN
37814

LPN 81332

LPN Renewal
6/18/2012 to
6/30/16 (extension
applied)

Crime — shoplifting two arrest
dates

Conviction appears to be on
4/31/2015

Grant application
for LPN by
renewal
application with
conditions/stipulat
ions per board
order.

Mr. Earwood moved
to accept the ARC
recommendations to
grant the LPN
renewal application
with civil penalty
totaling $500.00 and
standard TnPAP
order. Dr. Buckner
seconded. Motion
carried.

Reshana Blevins
318 Shingletown
Rd.

Mountain City,
TN 37683

RN Reinstatement

Expired
11/30/2013

Working on expired license > 2
years.

Did not appear before ARC due to
request from Ms. Blevins. Ms.
Blevins did work on an expired
license > 2 years by her own
admission. She was unaware it had
expired

Grant application
for RN
reinstatement
application with
conditions/stipulat
ions per board
order.

Dr. Buckner moved to
accept the ARC
recommendations to
grant the RN
reinstatement
application with civil
penalty totaling
$1500.00. Mr. Young
seconded. Motion
carried.

Chronic Pain Guidelines — Dr. Mitchell Mutter, Director of Special Projects. Ms. Lund gave the

update.
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HESI Test Presentation—Dr. Martha Buckner provided a review of an article “An Integrative
Review of the Use and Outcomes of HESI Testing in Baccalaureate Nursing Programs” written
by Mary-Elizabeth Sosa and Kristen A. Sethares from Nursing Education Perspectives.

Discuss New Legislation—Jeremy Davis, Assistant Commissioner, Legislative Affairs, provided
an oral legislative wrap-up.

Abuse Regqistry Presentation—Caroline Tippens, OGC, provided a PowerPoint presentation on
the legal requirements of the abuse registry.

Discuss Use of NCLEX Pass Rates as Outcome Measure — The Board conducted a discussion
regarding current NCLEX pass rates. Ms. Sherfy reported that the Deans and Directors group
have formed a task group to study the issue.

Summary suspension hearing for Katherine J. Gunning, LPN No. 75475 was held concurrent to
the Board meeting from 2:00pm until 3:15pm.

Vote to Consider Amending Policy -- “Licensed Practical Nursing Care of Ventilator-Dependent
Patients in the Home Health Setting” — After discussion of the policy and questions, Ms.
Turnipseed moved to amend the position statement, Licensed Practical Nursing Care of
Ventilator Dependent Patients in the Home Health Setting: The following practices will be
within the scope of practice of the LPN caring for ventilator dependent patients in the home care
setting if the basic practical nursing program includes the underlying scientific principles within
the curriculum.

Discuss Online Board Assessment Tool/Results — Elizabeth Lund reported good response rate
with the online assessment. Staff suggested a change to include an opportunity for Board to
response with comments after each question.

Summary Suspension was held concurrent to the Board meeting from 2:00pm until 3:45
Debrief
e |Pads are not efficient. Board requests more time given to members while locating
documents during the meeting.
e Move more presentations up to the first day.
e School hearings stayed within allotted time per agenda.
e Agreed for staff to use both email and text when trying to reach board members for a
summary suspension or hearing.
e Request more information on how consent orders are negotiated, opportunity for learning
regarding process for consent/agreed orders, etc.
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Adjourn
There being no other business, the meeting of the Tennessee Board of Nursing adjourned at

4:25p.m., with the next board meeting scheduled August 3-4, 2016.
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